The Village of
Merrickville-Wolford
Police Services Board

Agenda

Wednesday, October 6, 2021 Council Chambers
2:00 p.m. Village of Merrickville-Wolford

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and general nature thereof

Agenda: Additions to agenda/approval of the agenda
Minutes: PSB Minutes of March 23, 2021
Delegations: None.

Correspondence: None
Unfinished Business: None

New Business:
1. Speeding on Kilmarnock and Roses Bridge Rd.
2. OPP contract renewal

Police reports and statistics
¢ June — August 2021 Report

Action ltems
In Camera: None
Next scheduled meeting: To be determined.

Adjournment



The Village of
Merrickville-Wolford

Police Services Board

Minutes

Tuesday, March 23, 2021 Council Chambers
2:00 p.m. Called to Order Village of Merrickvilie-Wolford

Present: Dell Bower, Mayor J. Douglas Struthers, Victor Suthren

In attendance via phone: Acting Staff Sergeant Nancy Graves, Inspector Josh
Kingsley, Christina Conklin, Secretary

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and general nature thereof: None.

Appointment of Chair: The Secretary called for nominations for a Chair for 2021.
Mayor Struthers nominated Dell Bower fo be elected as Chair, and Mr. Bower accepted
the nomination. The Secretary called a second and third time for nominations for Chair,

but there were none noted.

Moved by Victor Suthren, Seconded by Mayor Struthers. The Village of Merrickville-
Wolford Police Services Board appoints Mr. Dell Bower as Chair of the Board for 2021.

Carried.

Appointment of Vice Chair: The Secretary called for nominations for a Vice Chair for
2021. Dell Bower nominated Victor Suthren, and Mr. Suthren accepted the nomination.
The Secretary called a second and third time for nominations for Vice Chair, but there

were none noied.

Moved by Dell Bower, Seconded by Mayor Struthers. The Village of Merrickville-Wolford
Police Services Board appoints Mr. Victor Suthren as Vice Chair of the Board for 2021.

Carried.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Mayor Struthers, Seconded by Dell Bower. The
Agenda of the Police Service Board Meeting of March 23, 2021 is hereby approved as
amended. Carried.

NOTE: The agenda was amended to include correspondence from the Solicitor
General regarding proposed Detachment Boards, to be placed under new business.
The agenda was further amended to have the O.P.P. Reports moved to earlier in the
agenda, following the approval of the Minutes.

Minutes: Moved by Mayor Struthers, seconded by Victor Suthren. The Minutes of the
Police Service Board of November 18, 2020 are approved as circulated. Carried.



New Business:
1. O.P.P. Reports

Nancy Graves presented the December 2020 Report which included the year-end
statistics. Property crime decreased 62.5% and fraud decreased by 45% from 2019.

There were no drug crimes.in 2020.

Nancy Graves presented the February 2021 Report. Dell Bower inquired as to whether
the O.P.P. conducted snowmobile patrol within the Village. Nancy Graves indicated
that the Grenville Detachment does not have snowmobiles but share snowmobiles with
the Leeds Detachment, and there is routine snowmobile patrol throughout the United
Counties of Leeds and Grenville. Nancy reported that there was a new Community
Services Officer who started in February. Nancy also indicated that a speed spy was
located near the Merrickville Day Nursery and did not report any vehicles speeding,
meaning all of the vehicles were travelling at 49 km/h or less.

Mayor Struthers indicated his observation that in Merrickville-Wolford there is a good
resolution of any criminal activities that come to the attention of the O.P.P. and asked
whether the O.P.P. would classify the Village as a safe community. Nancy Graves
indicated that the data supports that the Village of Merrickville-Wolford is a safe

community.

Mayor Struthers inquired regarding correspondence received from “Mom’s Stop the
Harm” with respect to the opioid crisis and indicated that he is unaware of an opioid
crisis in the Village and has not heard anything from the Health Unit to indicate an
opioid problem exists within the Village.

Nancy Graves indicated that Insp. Kingsley would be taking over the position of Acting
Staff Sergeant.

Delegations: None.

Correspondence:
1. OPP MPB Financial Services Unit re: October to December 2020 Revenue

Credits dated March 8, 2021
This correspondence was reviewed by the Board, for information.

2. Moms Stop the Harm re: Overdose Crisis dated November 2020
This correspondence was reviewed by the Board. Mayor Struthers indicated
that the overdose crisis was an important issue but, when compared to the
data from the O.P.P., it does not appear that it is an issue for the Village at
this time.

3. OAPSB Zone 2 2021 Meeting Schedule, dated February 8, 2021
This correspondence was reviewed by the Board, for information.

4. Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety, dated January 8, 2021
This correspondence was reviewed by the Board, for information.

5. OPP MPB Financial Services Unit re: July to September 2020 Revenue
Credits dated November 30, 2020
This correspondence was reviewed by the Board, for information.




Unfinished Business: None.

New Business:

1. OAPSB 2021 Spring Conference Agenda

a) OAPSB 2021 Membership Renewal and Password Access
This matter was discussed. The Secretary was tasked to renew the OAPSB
Membership for 2021 and to provide Mr. Bower with access to the web portal.

b) Conference Registration and Fee
This matter was discussed. The Secretary was tasked with registering Mr. Bower

for the conference.
C) This matter was discussed. The Secretary was tasked with setting up a laptop
and projector in Council Chambers for the members to join the virtual

conference.
In Camera: None
Next scheduled meeting: To be determined by the Chair

Adjournment. Moved by Mayor Struthers, seconded by Victor Suthren. The Meeting of
the Police Services Board does adjourn at 2:36 p.m. Carried.



Kirsten Rahm
L 0

From: ' Kingsley, Joshua (OPP) <Joshua.Kingsley@opp.ca>
Sent; Wednesday, September 29, 2021 3:56 PM

To: Kirsten Rahm

Cc: Graves, Nancy (OPP)

Subject: FW: Contract Renewal for Merrickville-Wolford

Hi Kirsten,

I’m not sure if this topic is on the agenda for the upcoming PSB meeting or if this is a council discussion. Figured | would
bring it forth just in case.

Josh
A/Ins, Joshua Kingsley # 12827

Grenville County, A/Detachment Commander
613-925-4221

If you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or altemate formats, please lef me know,
i

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is intended anly for the use of the
recipient(s}. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmitting, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other
use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in errar, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mai,

and delete this message and any attachments from your system.,

Sent: 29-Jul-21 9:20 AM

To: cao@merrickville-wolford.ca

Cc: Kingsley, loshua {OPP} <Joshua.Kingsley@opp.ca>
Subject: Contract Renewal for Merrickville-Wolford

Good morning Doug,

Just following up from my voicemail | left with you this morning regarding your municipa!it\)'s s. 10 contract for OPP
policing, set to expire on December 31, 2021.

There are a few options for consideration in relation to the renewal:
1) Renewal ofs. 10 contract - term 3, 4, 5, or 6 years (terms legislated by the Police Services Act)
2) Reverttos. 5.1 non-contract policing - action requires dissolving the PSB and notifying the Ministry of the

Solicitor General
3) Sign an one-year amending agreement to the current s. 10 contract to extend the expiry date to December 31,

2022
¢ Essentially what we would be doing is changing the dates under paragraph 26 of the current contract to

show the updated expiry date.



As you can see, we have to operate under the current PSA until the new CSPA comes into force. While we have no
confirmation yet, the expectation is that this is likely to occur sometime in early 2022,

In light of this, we understand completely if municipalities are not wanting to renew their s. 10 agreements for a full 3, 4,
5, or 6 year term. This is why we are offering the additional option of considering an amending agreement to extend the

contract for one more year until the new CSPA comes into force.

Please note that both option 1 & 3 listed above would require a by-law.
Additionally, we won’t have any 2022 billing estimates available for distribution until this coming October.

We have a bit of time to consider this, but obviously a decision should be made before Dec. 31, 2021. Please feel free to
reach out anytime to further discuss, or if there are any other questions.

Thanks,
Ken

K.G. (Ken) KEE #9231

Sergeant

Municipal Policing Bureau

Ontario Provincial Police

777 Memorial Avenue, 2™ Floor, Orillia, ON, L3V 7V3

Office 705-329-6451 Il Mobile 705-330-9164



Village of Merrickville-Wolford
Police Services Board Report

“Safe Cominitiities... A Secure Ontario”

“Safe Communitiog.. . A Securs Ontario”




 June to August ~ 2021

Palice Services Board Report for Merrickville-Wolford
[Records Management System

Viclent Crime

;  Actual

~June to August

Year to Date ~ Aligust |

|2020]2028] %
| Change

202012001 o

Change j 1

| Murder

ol- of

|| Other Offences Causing
Death

[
o

"

1
¥
L}
=
4
E

Attempted Murder

Sexual Assault

Assault

Abduction

Robbery

Other Crimes Against a
Person

&
1
T2 E=N -~ g o
i 1 T
gl
Ny
{xs)
®

Actual
R~ A L - T ST R

Sexuat

Assa..
2020 2021

Other
{rimes...

Assault

" June to August

.Auﬂust

j2020{202t] W% , _
e ‘| Change:

| €han

faozof2021] %

Arson

=" -

‘I Bregle & Eriter

0ok

THeft Over

01-100,0%

Theﬂ: Under

{ Have Stolen Gacds

i

et g |

Fraud

0.0%

Mischief

e L e Ll

1 0

1 2

Q 1
31 0.0%| 5i.

o ot

4 4

2 4

~33.3%

3| -25.0%

|| Total

0.0%)
200.0% ) -
0.0%]
101 150,0%]

241 50.0% ) |
m..

Actual
e NSRS T

#2020 4 2021

12| Ay -8.8%+ 16

' .Drug (ane

1 Chan

2020]2031] %
ge'|

Possesslonn

Teafficking

Importation and
Praduction

- N3 4 -

Total

- . 0] 2 L]

T3 03 ke ek B R

Possession
#2020 #2021

Detachment: 3P - GRENVILLE COUNTY (Prescott)
Location code(s): 3P10.- GRENVILLE COUNTY {(Kemptville)
Area code(s); 3078 - Men rid(ViEIe 3089~ Wolferd

Data source date:
2021708/11

Report’

Generated by:

Graves, Nancy

Report. Generated on:
Sép 14, 2021 10:36:01 AM

PP-wCSC-»Operahona! Planning-4300




Police Services Board Répoit for Mérrickville-Wolford
Records Management: System
:June to August - 2023,

Clearance Rate o _ .
| ?’Z;r toDate - August |
2026|2021 |Differeince [2020  [2021 le_ference'. 80%
Violent Crime | 100.0% 7% 393%| GL5%] 50.0%| -11.5% jg.#:w
Property Crime | 25.0%| 9.1%| -15.9%]| 18.8%| 12.5%]  -62%)| 20%
|| Drug Crime - 50.0%| - Sb'n% ] 0%-.:Vfont Propertv. Drug  Total
Total (Violent,  |35.7% |31:6% | -4.1% | 37.0% | 27.0%%) -10.6% | Crim Cﬂ  Cime - (Vicle..
| Property & Drug) : 1 : ¥2020 #2021

Data contained w!thin this reportis dynamrc in nature and aumbers will change over. time asithe Ontario Provincial Police

continlie to investigate arid solve crime,

Data Utilized

- Major Crimes

~Miche RMS All Offence. Level Business Intelligence Cube

Detachment: 3P - GRENVILLE.CQUNTY {Priscott)

Location code(s): 3P10 - GRENVILLE COUNTY-(Kemptville)

Aréa code(s): 3078 ~ Merrickville, 3089 - Wolford

Data source date: Report Generated by: Report Generated on:

20210911 Graves, Nancy . 5ep 14,2021 10:36:01 AM
PP-CSC-Operatlonal Planning-4300




Police Services Board Report for Marrickville-Wolford

_ o _ L 2021/Jun to. Ztlzimug
Public Complaints o
Policy ' ' _ _ 0
p— : R . _ _ ;
| Conduct. i 0

Date mformatlen callectad from Profess’ional Standards Bureau Cammander Reports. 2021-09-14

Data Source

Ontario Provincial Palice, Professional Standards Bureay Commandér Répoits

~ Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to-the Office of the Independent Police Review Director

(OIPRD)

‘Secondary Employment
Nil.

'_Intelligence Led Palicing Crime Abatement Strategy
‘Nuniber of Offenders if Program

Number of Offenders Charged

{ Number-of Charges Laid N o
Number of Checks Performed ' 1 .38
Date: informatnon was col!ected frnm Records Management System' 2021 [}9 14

Daily Activity Reportmg Patrof Hours

Total Hours B _2021/3un to 2021/Aug
| Number of Cruiser Patrol Hours o o I 27305
Number:of Motorcyele Patrol Hours ' T - 000
i Number of Marine Patrol Hours 000
FNumber of ATV Patrol Hoirs ' T 000
Number 6f Snowmohilé Patrol- Hnurs ‘ _ 0.00.
Number of Bicycle Patrol Hours . o 2.00
“Number of Foot Patrol Hours - ' ) ' 2725
[ Nurierof SchoolPabe ows e 00

'ata source (Daily Activitheporting system) date: 2021}09,-'11 o
Detachment Initiatives -

Detachments. 35 - GRENVILLE COUNTY (Prescott)
Lacation code(s): 3P10 - GRENVILLE COUNTY (Kemptville)
Area code(s): 3078 - Merrickville, 3089 - Wolford
' Report Generatéd by: Report Generated om
Graves, Nahicy Sep 14, 2021 11:12:47 AM
PP-CSC-Operational Mlanning-4300




Police Services 8oard Report for Merrickville-Wolford
2021/ Junto 2021/Aug

Metlia Releases;

Number of Targeted
{initiatives, public hotice.of road debris after storm,

3 Targeted media’ releases duritig this period on variotis investigations and 5 "Tweats” applicable to
all communities within: Detachment:ares for road safety {constriction zenes), Long weekend fiaffic

‘Crime and Traffic
Campaigns/Initiatives:

' 'During this period Grenville County. participated in 2 ProviraciaE Traffic Campaigns notably the Canada

and vieldad very good restifts,

Day traffic camipalgn: as well as the Civic Day trafﬁc campaigh, Grenviile. County fully participated

Public-Edication
Campaighs:

Community: Engagement ~ Bicyde:patrol conducted in Merféckw!ie dunng ihis reporting penod

Saféguard Ontario

Safeguard offered but not accepited,

Other:

_MCRT contacts throughout this period. assistmg those in-crisis (ingluding cammumty referrars phéne
_cali/emaii czmtacts and face to face. contacts J o _ _

Detachment: 3P - GRENVILLE COUNTY {Prespott)
Location code(s): 3P10 « GRENVILLE COUNTY" (Kemptuilley

Area code(s): 3078 - Merrickville, 3089 - Wolford

Report Generated oii:
Sen 14, 2021 11_:12:47 AM
PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300

Report Generated by:
Graves, Nancy




Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report.

Village of Merrickville-Woelford
June to August - 2021

Report Contant Last Updatad: Raport generated ky:
2021/08/11 ’ J

Report generated on:
Graves, Naricy Sep 14,2021 10:43:48 AM:
Page 1'0f 4




Calls For Service(CFS) Billing Summary Report

Village of Merrickville-Wolford
duneto August - 2021

Report Content Last Updated: Raport generated by: Report gendrated on:
2021/0914 “Graves, Naricy Sap 14, 2021 10:43:48 AM
Page 2 of 4




g Calls Foi-Setvice (CFS) Billing Summary Réport

Village of Metrickville-Wolford
June 16 August - 2021

[~

7 36 7.2

o
%)
T

1 a8 36
f00 as 380
TR VT 35
1 as 36
23 36 828’
o o

e
36 EXY
36 36

8 35 64,8,
& 36 48,0

1. 38
T 36!
3 3.6,

LSRN - I N = A -~ A~

e e el o
[
2]

i
]

0.0

91
8.5
38
28
2240

Report Content Last Upddted: Repoit ganarated by: Report genérated on:
2021109111 ) Graves, Nangy ) Sep 14,2021 10:43:48 AM
Page 3of 4




Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Village of Merrickville-Woliford
Juns to August - 2021

—
=
I
e
[
Y

£

4]

L

E-%
P

« Tha content of each raport 18:to-bo shared hy the Détachment Commanniergnm with the imunicipality for which it was generated,
The. munimpal;ty may treat this as.a puﬁlac document and distribute-ft as:they wish.

= All data is sourced from the Niche RMS application. Included are'reported’ occurtences {actuals and unfounded ocounentces) for ‘bilfabls!
‘seounences ONLY Data s refréshed. on'd weekiy basis.

* The Trafiic categaty Inphides mokol vehicle sollision-(MVC).oocirrences snteredinto Niche (UCK cade 8521). MVCs are NOT sourcad
Frofn fhie e GRS application for-this report.

+ Ufily the primary viclation is counted within an-cgestrence;

+ Time standards displayed are forthe 2021 billing period.

s to Municipalities:

¢ Data contained within this repott is-dynatic in nature and numbers wili.change-over time as tite Ontario Provinclal Police continuss to
investigaite and solve crime.

» This reportfs NOT to be usad for atime frend analysis a5 not all-occurrences are Inchided.

* Data groupings within this report d6 not mateh traditional critne graupings seen Inother public réports sisch as the OPP Police Services
Board reports or Statistics Canada reparting.

Réport Content Last-Updated: Report genetate& by Report generated ok
202108M1 Graves, Nargy Sep 14,2021 10:43:48 AM
Page 4of 4




Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Stmmary Report

Village of Merrickville-Wolford
June to August - 2621

o The eontant of each reportis to beshared by tiie Dotachment Commander gnly with fhe municipality for which it was. ganerated
The muniaipal?:y may treatthis asa public document and distrihtte it &s they wish,
o Alldate 35 sotrced from the: Niche RMS application. Included die veportéd" dcctirretices (aotials and unfounded oeeuirences) for bilfable’

-peoyifences ONLY. Ditd i rofreshed on'a weeldy basia: '

» The:Traffic satedory-includes-molor vehiclé-collision (MVC} oocurances entered into Miche {UCR cods. 8621} MVGs -are NQT sourced
4rom the sCRS application for this report

#-Only the primary iclation'ts tounted within an tocurrence.

» Time standards displayad are for the. 203 billing-patiod..

+ Data contained within this report Is dynamic in nature and numbars will change over time as the Ontario Prdvincidl Pelice confinues to

investigate and solve-crime,
¢ This-report is NOT to be‘used fur crime trend analysis. as not 4l otourrenices are) included;
& Data groupings within this report do nof aleh teaditional crimé.groupings searn in othar public reports stich 28 the OPP Police Services

Baard repoits or Sfatistics Canada repaiting.

Report Contont Laat Undatad. Report gensrated by Raport generated on:
20210941 Graves; Nahcy Sap 14, 2021 10:44:32 AM
Page 1 of 1




